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129‐35 (COR)

William M. Castro THE HAFOT REPATRIATION ACT OF 2019, AN ACT TO ADD A NEW
ARTICLE 9 TO CHAPTER 77, TITLE 12, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED
RELATIVE TO THE ELIGIBILITY FOR THE TAX CREDIT PROGRAM TO
BUSINESSES OR INDIVIDUALS AND TO ADD A NEW § 28106(i) TO
ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 28, TITLE 11, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED; USE TAX
LAW, RELATIVE TO EXEMPTING PRODUCTS AND SERVICES RELATED TO
THE SUPPORT OF FAMILIES WHOSE LOVED ONES PASS AWAY OFF‐
ISLAND AND WHO REQUIRE ASSISTANCE TO REPATRIATE THE
DECEASED BACK TO GUAM FOR BURIAL.

5/3/19
2:43 p.m.

5/30/19 Committee on Environment, 
Revenue and Taxation, and 

Procurement

6/24/19

Request: 5/30/19
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June 24, 2019 

MEMO 
 
To:    Rennae Meno 
  Clerk of the Legislature 

From:  Senator Régine Biscoe Lee  
Chairperson, Committee on Rules 

Re:    Fiscal Notes 
 
Buenas yan Håfa adai. 
 
Attached, please find the fiscal notes for the following bills:  
 
Bill No. 129-35 (COR) 
Bill No. 140-35 (COR) 
Bill No. 161-35 (COR)  
 
Please forward the same to Management Information Services (MIS) for posting on our website.  
 
For any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules 
Director at 472-2461. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 






